THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:

teresa morgan, Superintendent
DATE:

September 18, 2025
SUBJECT:
APPROVAL OF ONE CHANGE ORDER 2-7 FOR CENTRAL HARDIN HIGH SCHOOL PHASE 2 PROJECT
ISSUE:  
Change Order 2-7 is an increase of $4831.70 to provide and install corner guards on the gypsum board walls in the band room and concession area.
FACTS:
CO 2-7
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‘CENTRAL HARDIN HS PHASE I INITIATION DATE: &/1572025
3040 LEITCHFIELD ROAD.
CECILA, Ky 42724

TO CONTRACTOR (Warme and Adcress) PROJECT NUMBERS: 000825
PARCO CONSTRUCTORS GROUP, LLC CONTRACT DATE: 1729/202¢
CONTRACT FOR: BID PACKAGE #02-GENERAL

TRADES-BITUMINOUS DAMPPROOFING.

‘THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: Provide and instal cormer guards (spec secton 102600) a he locations shown on
o gypsum board walk (colrmns) i he band room a5 well 25 he column af theconcession stand.

“The oignal Coriract Sum was. 668001675
ot change by previously authorized Change Orders 1882232
The Conlract Sumprior o s Change Order was 669883008
The Contract Sum il be Increased by this Chang Order n the amoun of gm0

The new Coniract Sum ncluing tis Change Order wil be 70367078




RECOMMENDATION


I RECOMMEND THE BOARD APPROVE CHANGE ORDER 2-7 for the CHHS PHASE 2 PROJECT.
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I MOVE THE BOARD APPROVE CHANGE ORDER 2-7 for the CHHS PHASE 2 PROJECT.
